
NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
CUMMING CITY COUNCIL 

February 26, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 
Cumming City Hall, 649 N. 44th St., Cumming, IA* 

 

 

 

 
 ROLL CALL 
 
 APPROVAL OF AGENDA as presented and/or amended 
 

 PUBLIC COMMENT-Up to 5 minutes to address the Council on items not included 
on this agenda 

 
PUBLIC HEARING-None 

 
CONSENT ITEMS  

A. Minutes from the February 12, 2024 Regular Council Meeting 
B. Payment of Bills 
C. Approve Alcohol License for Middlebrook Mercantile 

 
BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. Resolution 2024-10 Approve Site Plan for Middlebrook Mainstreet Lofts  
B. Resolution 2024-11 Approve Site Plan for Middlebrook Office Building 
C. Preliminary Terms of an Urban Renewal Development Agreement with DHI, 

LLC (Middlebrook Agrihood) 
 

REPORTS: 
A. Mayor   B. Council   C. Attorney D. City Administrator E. City Clerk  

 
CLOSED SESSION-Motion to go into Closed Session in accordance with  
Iowa Code Section 21.5 C, to discuss strategy with counsel in matters that are 
presently in litigation or where litigation is eminent where its disclosure would be 
likely to prejudice or disadvantage the position of the City of Cumming in that 
litigation 
 
MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR MEETING  

 
ADJOURN INTO WORKSESSION 

 
WORKSESSION: FY 25 Budget 
   
ADJOURNMENT 

 
UPCOMING ITEMS 

Middlebrook Agrihood Development Agreement 
Public Hearings on FY 25 Budget 

 
 
*The City of Cumming welcomes public participation. If unable to attend this meeting in person, online and phone participation are 
available below. For questions, please contact City Hall at 649 N 44th Street, 515-981-9214 or email at nonstot@cumming.iowa.gov  
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2382663968 

Meeting ID: 238 266 3968 
 
 

mailto:nonstot@cumming.iowa.gov
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2382663968


 
Council Communication: Council Meeting Items for February 26, 2023 

 
SUBMITTED BY: 
Rita Conner, City Administrator 

 
SYNOPSIS: 
The information below summarizes agenda items before Council for February 26, 
2024.  

 
 BUSINESS ITEMS:  
 

A. (and B.) Resolution No. 2024-10: Middlebrook Mainstreet Lofts Site Plan and 
Resolution No. 2024-11 Middlebrook Office Building Site Plan 

 
Summary:  The two site plans are part of the first new block for the Middlebrook 
Agrihood south of Cumming Avenue.  

 
Background and general information:  
 
• September 25, 2023: Third Reading of Ordinance 2023-02 Rezoning of 

Estimated 617 acres in the Middlebrook Agrihood from A-1 Agricultural to 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) and Master Conceptual Development Plan  

 
• January 22, 2024: Resolution 2024-08 Approving Middlebrook Agrihood 

Preliminary Plat 
 
• The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval of the site plans 

at their February 13th, 2024 meeting 
 
• Construction drawings for public improvements have been submitted for City 

review for S. 44th Street, including paving, sanitary sewer, water mains and 
stormwater sewer. 

 
Request of Council: Review of the two site plans  
 
Alternatives: Not approve the site plans. However, without approval of the site 
plans, work is not able to commence on the projects or on the public 
improvements for the development. 
 
Recommendation: Approval. The projects are consistent with the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan and the Master Conceptual Development Plan for the 
Middlebrook Agrihood, as well as the community’s goals for walkable, quality 
mixed use development, employment and working to continue the small-town 
scale of Old Town Cumming. 

 
 

C. Preliminary Terms of an Urban Renewal Development Agreement with DHI, LLC 
(Middlebrook Agrihood) 



 
Summary:  Please see the accompanying Council Communication detailing the 
proposal for Council consideration.  
 
Background and general information: The City of Cumming has been working on 
the large and small components of the Middlebrook Agrihood for a number of 
years. The action steps taken in 2023 were important to advancing this large and 
unique investment for the community. This economic development proposal 
should demonstrate that 1) the City will gain a high-quality district, and 2) that the 
majority of any financial assistance to the project is in rebate form, following the 
developer’s up-front investments in public infrastructure and construction of 
buildings. 

 
Request of Council: Review and discuss the general proposal. Direct City  
 Administrator to work with legal counsel on 1) the drafting of a development  
agreement for Council review and 2) procedural steps required for amending our 
Cumming Consolidated Urban Renewal Plan to include this project. The Plan 
amendment process will include public hearings and consultation with other taxing 
entities. 

 
Alternatives: Council may accept the preliminary terms as drafted, request 
 modification of the proposal, or elect not to move forward with the proposal 

 
Recommendation: Approval to move forward with drafting a development 
agreement for Council review and setting required dates. 
 

 
WORKSESSION-FY 25 BUDGET  
 

• Included in your packet information is a set of tables that allow for additional 
review and discussion of the draft FY 25 budget. At the February 8 Council 
budget worksession, Council reviewed the draft budget we’ve entered into the 
State of Iowa budget forms and discussed several considerations for FY 25. 
 
 This worksession will focus on the following: 

o Review of general fund, debt service, tax rate, debt 
o Comparisons to prior fiscal years 
o New taxable valuation, tax dollars and State required limitations 

 
 



OFFICIAL PUBLICATION 
CITY OF CUMMING 

Regular Council Meeting 02/12/2024 
To be Approved at 02/26/2024 Meeting 

 
The regular City Council Meeting of the City of Cumming was held at Cumming City Hall 649 N. 44th 
St. on February 12, 2024 at 6:00PM. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M. by Mayor Brent 
Highfill via Zoom.  Present at Roll Call: Council Members Kathie Hungerford via Zoom, Charlie 
Ochanpaugh, Thomas Cackler, Martin Squier and Larry Goode, Jr. via Zoom.  
 
Public Comment: None  
 
Public Hearings: None 
 
Consent Items 
Motion made by Ochanpuagh, seconded by Squier to Approve Consent Items: Minutes from the 
January 8th, 2024 Regular Council Meeting; Payment of Bills, January 2024 Sheriff’s Report, Motion to 
Approve Bid for Tree Removal, the bid went to Turnbull’s Tree Service; Motion to Appoint Rita Conner 
to Mid Iowa Planning Alliance, Appointment of Don Paulin to Board of Adjustment, Approve Alcohol 
Licenses for Lucky Wife Wine Slushies for 3 events dated; April 26, 2024, May 10, 2024, and May 17, 
2024, Approve Alcohol and Tobacco License for Casey’s. The following items were removed from the 
agenda; Monthly Building Permit Table, Approve Alcohol Licenses for Ted Lare Design, and Approve 
Alcohol License for Fox Ridge, LLC. Approved 5-0. 
  
Payment of Bills: 
 

Type Date Vendor Memo Amount 

Check 01/22/2024 ClerkBooks, Inc. 10 Hour Package -920.71 
Check 01/22/2024 Dorsey & Whitney 2022 UR Plan Amend & Diligent TIF Agreement -1,882.50 
Check 01/22/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Multi Use Trail Connector 10.15.23-11.11.23 -1,210.00 
Check 01/22/2024 Warren Co. Snow Re... Snow Removal 01.08-1.19.24 -16,060.00 
Check 01/22/2024 Elan Financial Servic... December Zoom -25.99 
Check 01/30/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Building Permits December -8,197.27 
Check 01/30/2024 Iowa One Call Invoice 258530 - December 2023 -198.00 
Check 01/30/2024 Midamerican Energy January Invoice -812.94 
Check 01/30/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Invoice 41247-4 -4,468.00 
Check 01/30/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Invoice 41250-3 -880.00 
Check 01/30/2024 DM Metro Electric Invoice DMM23-133-1 -298.10 
Check 02/01/2024 Combined Systems ... Invoice 162434 -37.25 
Check 02/02/2024 Combined Systems ... Invoice 162710 -15.15 
Check 02/05/2024 McClure Engineering... December 31 - January 20, 2024 -20,752.00 
Check 02/05/2024 US Bank Invoice 521378182 -197.60 
Check 02/05/2024 Waste Connections January 2024 Invoice -3,526.75 
Check 02/05/2024 City of Norwalk Fire Department FY24 -76,028.21 
Check 02/05/2024 N/Warren Town & C... Minutes for Reg Council Meeting 12.11.23 -86.80 
Check 02/05/2024 Scott Hensen Winterizing Bathrooms Mayor Tom Becker Park -500.00 
Check 02/05/2024 Waste Solutions of Io... Invoice 77550 -137.00 
Check 02/05/2024 N/Warren Town & C... Minutes for Reg Council Meeting 01.08.24 -90.52 
Check 02/08/2024 City of Des Moines Invoice 133851 -2,990.20 
Check 02/08/2024 City of Des Moines Invoice 134223 -2,990.20 
Check 02/08/2024 Skinner Law Office PC Invoice 32213 -822.50 

   Total -143,127.69 

 
 



 
Business Items 

A. Motion to Set a Public Hearing for the Property Tax Levy Hearing on April 2, 2024 by Goode, 
Jr., seconded by Cackler. Approved 5-0.  

Motion to Adjourn into Worksession 

A. Motion made by Cackler, seconded by Squier to adjourn into Worksession at 6:19PM. 
Approved 5-0. 

Worksession for FY25 Budget 

A. During the worksession the Council had a discussion regarding a salary increase for Rita 
Conner, City Administrator. The Council asked for comps for surrounding City Administrator 
Salaries, as well as a description of her day-to-day and yearly tasks.  

B. The agreement with Norwalk Fire Department was discussed, as our current contract expires 
after Fiscal Year 2025. Discussions surrounding an agreement with the Fire Department will be 
held in the future.  

Motion to Adjourn Worksession 

A. Motion by Cackler, seconded by Squier to adjourn the Worksession at 7:39PM.  

Adjourn: 
Motion by Cackler, seconded by Goode, Jr to adjourn the meeting at 7:44PM. 
 
 
NEXT CITY COUNCIL MEETING:  February 26, 2024, 6:00 pm at City Hall. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Brent Highfill, Mayor 

 
Attest: Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Check 02/15/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Middlebrook Mainstreet Preliminary Plat: September 17, 2023 ... -608.00
Check 02/15/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. GWC Plat 5 - Construction Review: October 15 to November ... -1,113.02
Check 02/15/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Plat 5 - Construction Review November 12 - December 16, 20... -3,091.00
Check 02/15/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Middlebrook Mainstreet - October 15 - November 11, 2023 -440.00
Check 02/15/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. GWC 5 - July 16, 2023 - August 19, 2023 -220.00
Check 02/15/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Middlebrook West - March 19 to April 15 -76.50
Check 02/16/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Casey's Store #4333: September 17, 2023 to October 14, 2023 -662.88
Check 02/16/2024 Iowa One Call Invoice 259521 -37.80
Check 02/16/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. 41242-8, 41242-9, 41242-7 -24,345.04
Check 02/16/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. 41242-6 -14,616.25
Check 02/16/2024 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. 41241-8 -2,335.00
Check 02/16/2024 Century Link February 2024 -282.02

Total -47,827.51

12:43 PM City of Cumming
02/21/24 Claims To Be Approved

All Transactions

Page 1



����������	
������������������������������������� ����!������"��!# ���������$%���%%&���'�())*+,-../��+-0123(*+ �$%���%%&456'�667894:;�����%%����<����%�%65=9�!>??(2@��A+2>+ <����%�%�%$���B�<���$���� !���!>??(2@ !�$���C1--+2 D�<977:5�������������%%65=9�!>??(2@��A+2>+ !���!>??(2@ %�����.E1 D�<977:5FG������HIJKG�����%1?123L1�$L*+2L1/+ <M���&959'�===8546; �����N1?123L1O)(*(@+23)+A+*.P?+23#0.?Q�I�KI�R�SGJT��G���!��%���$�����!776;UU5 ��!��%�B<��������<�!*1NN�!��+31(*��*0.L.*��(0+2N+ ����5=��.23L %���$%%>,?(33+)3.��.01*�>3L.-(3V����!��W�������1-�="�=7=6 �X<�������������1-�5"�=7=9 ��%����������$%���%%%$�8<�����%!*1NN�!��+31(*��*0.L.*��(0+2N+



����������	

���������������������������� �!"�#� $%&  '(��)����*+
�,��-��.���/01%&2 3$45%6$7$6��8�01%&2 9:;< =5>? �>:>< @5A A0�5>509 B�0C�0D9<E�F5A GH�H�=5>5@<9I���J�K���L�I���./��J����-M�/�'����� )��N.JL ��N. OPQRR �N/�� OPSPP +�TU.����'��N/ )��N.JL ��N. OPQRR �N/�� OPSPP +�T=!V4�%$& =0;A:9?�9:;< C<W<E:X�5W =5>? �>:>< @5A B�0C�0D9<E�F5AI���J�K���L�I���./��J�Y��/� Z[\Q]̂QO]Q ,�__�/̀ ��N. OPP[R PSPP5% �2�%a&�=!V4�%b�5%"!2V��$!%�)�(�c),��,�I
c)+d��/���T��/T��./���,�_-./e 
���,+��dd�,*���Uc*�I.��QY�QPQ] 
���,+��f
��c*��)�Uc*�I.��QY�QPQO



�����������
	
��������	��� ���	��
���
������������	���������������� ���	��
���
������ �
�����	���!��	����������	��� ��� ��
�����
���������	��� ��� ��
�����
��� �
�����	���



Resolution 2024-10 
City of Cumming 

 
Resolution Approving Middlebrook Mainstreet Office Site Plan 

 
 
WHEREAS, Diligent (Owner) is the owner of the properties with parcel ID: ______ along 
Cumming Avenue (the “subject property”) located in the City of Cumming, Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, Owner have presented the City of Cumming with a site plan (attached hereto 
as Exhibits “A” - “”) for approval of development of the subject property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the site plan attached hereto as Exhibits “A” – “” were approved by the 
Planning & Zoning Board at a meeting dated February 8, 2024 and were sent to the City 
Council of the City of Cumming with their recommendation of approval; and 
 
WHEREAS, approval of the site plan referenced above is contingent upon the City 
Council’s acceptance of the public improvements, approval of all necessary permits, and 
compliance with all other requirements of the City’s Code of Ordinances; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Cumming, 
Iowa:  
 
Section 1. That the City of Cumming, Iowa, approves the site plan which is attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” – “” 
 
Section 2. That the approval of the site plan is contingent on the City Council’s 
acceptance of the public improvements, approval of all necessary permits, and 
compliance with all other requirements of the City’s Code of Ordinances.  
 
Passed and approved this 26th day of February 2024. 
 
 
 

____________________________  
Brent Highfill, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
Attest: _______________________________ 
 Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 
 



Resolution 2024-11 
City of Cumming 

 
Resolution Approving Middlebrook Mainstreet Lofts  

 
 
WHEREAS, Diligent (Owner) is the owner of the properties with parcel ID: ______ along 
Cumming Avenue (the “subject property”) located in the City of Cumming, Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, Owner have presented the City of Cumming with a site plan (attached hereto 
as Exhibits “A” - “”) for approval of development of the subject property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the site plan attached hereto as Exhibits “A” – “” were approved by the 
Planning & Zoning Board at a meeting dated February 8, 2024 and were sent to the City 
Council of the City of Cumming with their recommendation of approval; and 
 
WHEREAS, approval of the site plan referenced above is contingent upon the City 
Council’s acceptance of the public improvements, approval of all necessary permits, and 
compliance with all other requirements of the City’s Code of Ordinances; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Cumming, 
Iowa:  
 
Section 1. That the City of Cumming, Iowa, approves the site plan which is attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” – “” 
 
Section 2. That the approval of the site plan is contingent on the City Council’s 
acceptance of the public improvements, approval of all necessary permits, and 
compliance with all other requirements of the City’s Code of Ordinances.  
 
Passed and approved this 26th day of February 2024. 
 
 
 

____________________________  
Brent Highfill, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
Attest: _______________________________ 
 Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 
 















FY 25 Budget Highlights-City of Cumming

Taxable valuation This is the value of all buildings and property in the city that are able to be taxed, after the State rollback is applied.   

FY 2023 $27,629,062 The rollback is a formula that limits how much property valuation can actually be taxed 
FY 2024 $28,811,432
FY 2025 $48,589,378

Difference $19,777,946 The City of Cumming has increased its taxable valuation with additional businesses and homes

Taxes Other revenue sources
FY 2023 $306,645 Taxes estimated for FY 25 collection are higher than prior years due to our new  TIF $244,245

FY 2024 $317,422 taxable valuation, but the actual amount to collect is limited by new State formula LOST (local option sales tax) $54,000

FY 2025 $566,536 ROAD USE $36,000

Difference $249,114 UTILITY REPLACE. $34,033

WATER $5,000

Tax Levy Rate This is the City of Cumming's portion of the consolidated levy rate LICENSES / PERMITS $400,000

FY 2023 $8.10 that includes the Norwalk School District, DMACC, Warren County SANITARY SEWER $60,000

FY 2024 $8.10 Other revenue sources listed to the right, note limitations on how sources can GRANTS, REIMBURS. $144,039

FY 2025 $7.86 be used ALL OTHERS $23,000
FY 25 Total $1,000,317

Tax Levy Rate Including debt service The debt service levy is used for payment on bonds, loans and agreements where funds are borrowed. Our   
FY 2023 11.18 (debt levy 1.62) current debts are from sanitary sewer expansion  projects, which will be paid off by 2030.
FY 2024 11.18977 (debt levy 2.02) Per our agreement with the City of Norwalk for fire and rescue services, the debt levy rate increases in FY 25
FY 2025 11.62 (debt levy 2.72) This item will be the only debt levied for, as the remaining debts are paid for with TIF

Tax Rate Comparisons (Consolidated Rate)
City Population Rate*
Cumming 436 $37.23
St Charles 640 $39.44
Carlisle 4160 $43.39
Indianola 15,833 $38.98
Martensdale 421 $35.67
Norwalk 12,799 $43.92

* rate is applied per $1000 of the taxable valuation



FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

Regular Tax Valuation $27,629,062.00 $24,811,432.00 $29,319,972.00  

Tax Levies  
Regular 223,796                      233,373                     382,111                       
Liability (Insurance) 11,500                        15,000                       18,700                         
Emergency 7,460                          
FICA & IPERS 14,914                        9,821                         24,000                          
Other Employee Benefits 6,331                          6,000                         7,400                           

Debt Service 1.62 2.02 2.72
 

Total taxes collected 318,521                      344,149                     600,569                        
Tax Rate 11.18005 11.18977                  11.61638

(all with utility replacement included)

 
 
 

FY 2025 Tax Levy



General Taxes  

FY25 FY 24 FY 23 Difference
Public  Safety    
     Police 11,756 11,756           11,304      452                 
     Fire 43,994      (43,994)          
     Bld Inspections 40,000 40,000           40,000      
     Animal Control 800 1,500        
Total 52,556                       51,756          96,798      (45,042)          

 
Public Works    
     Roads 14,500 65,000           39,711      25,289           
     Street Lighting 12,000 15,000           13,000      2,000              
     Traffic Lights 150 500                1,500        (1,000)            
     Snow Removal 17,750 30,000           20,000      10,000           
     Street Cleaning 2,000 3,000             2,000        1,000             
     Garbage 41,000 40,000           37,500      2,500             
Airport 1,000        
Other Public Works
 Total 87,400                       153,500        113,711   39,789            

 
Health    
     Welfare Asst 100           (100)               
     Mosquito 2,100        (2,100)            
Total -                             -                 2,200        (2,200)            

 
Culture and Rec    
     Library 9,915 10,000           9,000        (1,000)            
     Parks 17,192 38,000           20,000      18,000           
Total 27,107                       48,000          29,000      (19,000)          

 
TOTAL 167,063                    253,256        241,709   (26,453)          



Exp 2 General

FY25 FY 24 FY 23 Difference
Community & Econ    
     Comm  Beautification 3,000 3,000             3,000           -                  

Economic Development 10,000
      P&Z 65,000           10,000         -                  
     Other Comm & ED 40,000         
     TIF Rebates 173,160 70,770           -                  
Total 13,000 138,770        53,000         

General Govt    
     Mayor/Council/City Admin 126,723 107,316        93,367         
     Clerk 43,477 38,368           122,957       (84,589)          
     Elections 1,500 1,500             1,500           -                  
     Legal 30,000 35,000           37,000         (2,000)            
     City Hall & Buildings 10,000 10,000           10,000         -                  
     Tort Liability/Insurance 13,215 11,000           9,000           2,000              
     Other General Gov 35,000 41,500           35,000         6,500              
Total 259,915 244,684        308,824       (64,140)          

Debt Service
 

Gov Capital Projects  
TIF Capital Projects
Total Capital Projects

Total Gov Business Activities 439,978       636,710        603,533       33,177           
  

Business Activities  
Water Utiliies
Sewer Utilities
Total Business Activities

Regular Transfer Out 106,988.00 106,988        
Internal Transfer Out
Total Transfer Out

Total All Expenditures 546,966       743,698        603,533       (140,165)        

743,698         
 
 



FY 25 FY24 FY23
Phase I  Sewer 76,060             26,432             25,960               
Phase I Sewer Extension 28,560               
Phase II Sewer - TIF 33,760             34,893             31,380               
Phase III  Sewer Extension - TIF 101,900          103,800           105,700            

Fire/EMS Equipment and Facilities 164,900          76,029             

DEBT SERVICE



Date Entered Name Resolution Payment Dates Expiration 
1/13/2020 Warren County Sheriff 2020-10 12/15 and 6/15 6/30/2023
9/28/2020 Norwalk Fire/EMS 2023 6/1 and 12/1 7/1/2025
4/12/2021 West Des Moines Library 2021-27 30-Jun 6/30/2025
2/11/2019 Warren County Road Maintenance 2019-14 as needed 6/30/2023

11/21/2006 Des Moines Water Works 2006-50 monthly 12/31/2046
DSM Wastewater Reclamation Authority monthly/ann.

Date Entered Name Resolution Not to Exceed Length Payment Dates Expiration
9/28/2020 GWC Park/Diligent Development 2020-64 1,500,000         10 years Beginning 6/1/24 6/1/2033 TIF Rebate
1/24/2022 Hy-Vee Campus 2022-14 8,000,000 15 years June 1/Dec 1 6/1/2043 TIF Rebate

11/14/2022 Fox Ridge Farm (Wilson's Orchard) Sewer 2022-70 61,000               11/30/2023 ARPA
11/14/2022 Fox Ridge Farm (Wilson's Orchard) Road 2022-70 75,000               Road Use Tax
12/12/2022 GWC Commercial Development 2022-75 1,340,000         10 years June 1/Dec 1 6/1/2046 TIF Rebate

Service Agreements

Development Agreements



FY 25 Considerations
Fire and Emergency Medical Services agreement
Des Moines Water Works capital costs
DSM WRA cost
Multi-use trail construction Cumming Ave
Road maintenance/park maintenance
Old Town sanitary sewer


	Agenda 02.26.24 Revised-Final
	PUBLIC COMMENT-Up to 5 minutes to address the Council on items not included on this agenda
	CONSENT ITEMS
	BUSINESS ITEMS

	February 26, 2024 Council Communication
	02.12.24 Minutes
	Claims To Be Approved
	Middlebrook Alcohol License
	2024-10 Middlebrook Mainstreet Office Site Plan
	2024-11 Middlebrook Mainstreet Lofts Site Plan
	Middlebrook Mainstreet Site Plans
	FY 25 Budget Analysis Table
	Highlights
	Tax Levy
	Expenditures
	Expenditures 2
	Debt Service
	Agreements
	Considerations




